

Medina County All Hazards Team

Phone: (330)722-9240 Fax: (330) 764-8455 www.medinacountyema.org



Medina County All Hazards Advisory Committee 11-18-2021

Members present:

Chief Linder Chief Glauner Chief Davis Chief Disbrow Chief Walters Chief Haas Director Fozio

Guest Present

Ben Nau Matt Sturgeon Chuck Stiver

- Chief Linder called the meeting to order at 10:21am
- No public comments.
- Chief Disbrow motioned to accept the minutes from the 10-14-2021 meeting. Second by Chief Davis. Motion was voted on and passed.
- Chief Linder asked for an update on the EMA Budget and the Full-Scale Exercise. Director Fozio indicated the Family Planning Center and Full-Scale Exercise went very well. The event planner will be at the LEPC meeting on 1-4-22 to complete the review. Director Fozio indicated the County Coroner appreciated the opportunity to attend the Family Planning Center event, and as a result attended the Full-Scale Exercise.
- The new All Hazards Coordinator Chuck Stiver was introduced and welcomed.
- Discussion related to "Auto Team Dispatch" was held. Chief Hass is writing a policy.
- Ben Nau led a discussion on the need for the All-Hazards Team to use accountability tags. Discussion was held on the types of materials and vendors being used by various departments.
 - Motion by Chief Davis to use County System Passport w/Velcro and color tape to attach names. Second by Chief Walters. Motion was voted on and passed.

- All Hazards Team discipline names was discussed. The decision was reached that each discipline would be formally called a "Division". For labelling, they will be listed in the following manner: Medina County All Hazards Team – Water Rescue. Medina County All Hazards Team – Trench Rescue.
- Chuck Stiver requested the purchase of 5 Mustang Sentinel Series Drysuit Liners at a cost of \$294.46/per.
 - \circ $\,$ Motion by Chief Haas to allow purchase. Second by Chief Glauner. Motion was voted on a passed.
- Chuck Stiver provided information on upcoming classes.
 - 11-21-21 @ MFD Station 1 Water Rescue Awareness.
 - 12-11/12-21 @ MFD Station 1 Underwater Investigator.
- Ben Nau led a discussion on the need for All Hazards incidents being developed in CAD to capture response data. The decision was reached that Chuck would work with Jonelle to develop a policy.
- Chuck Stiver presented a request to purchase the use of Aladtec. Proposed uses and reasoning were provided to the Committee. The request is initially for 50 people at a cost of \$3600.00 Further cost will be adjusted by Aladtec as users exceed 50 people. Initial funding will be taken from the Structural Collapse Budget.
 - Motion by Director Fozio to allow purchase. Second by Chief Walters. Motion was voted on a passed.
- Discussion related to the Region 5 Structural Collapse Trailer. It is currently at the former County Highway facility. Chief Disbrow has agreed to store the trailer at Chatham FD. The trailer will be brought to All Hazards Station 1, and an attempt will be made to remove/cover the graffiti on the trailer.
- Chuck Stiver informed the Committee that ODOT will be allowing All Hazards to utilize their facility to wash vehicles.
- Motion by Chief Disbrow, and second by Chief Davis. Meeting adjourned at 11:46am.

Next meeting: December 16th @ 10am.

-2-